FW: Invitation to ICC 15th India Energy Summit & Awards on 10th and 11th January,
2022

Embassy.Delhi@mfa.bg <Embassy.Delhi@mfa.bg>
lue 1/4/2022 12.47 PM

To: idekov74@hotmail.com <idekov74@hotmail.com>

(]
Concept Note - 15th IES.docx; Program Structure 15th India Energy Summit.docx;

IToconcmeo Ha Peny6auka Boazapusi 8 HHdus

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria in India
16/17 Chandragupta Marg, Chanakyapuri
New Delhi - 110021

tel.: (+91 11) 26115549

fax: (+91 11) 26876190

From: Sapna Rai [mailto:sapna.rai@indianchamber.net]

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:09

To: Bulgarian Embassy - Delhi <Embassy.Delhi@mfa.bg>; Delhi, Republic of India <bgembdelhi@yahoo.com>
Cc: 'sapnarai icc' <sapnarai.icc@gmail.com>

Subject: Invitation to ICC 15th India Energy Summit & Awards on 10th and 11th January, 2022

Importance: High

Kind Attn:

Mr lliya Dekov
Minister Plenipotentiary - Head of Trade and Commercial Section
Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria

Dear Mr Dekov,



Anil Razdan,
Forwer Secretary, Ministry of Power,
Government of India, o
and :
Cf)aimmn; 1ICC 15th India Energy ;é}ymmit
& Awards 2022
requests the pleasure of your Company
at the 15th India Energy Snmﬁ%it,
organized by Tndian Chanber of Céi};;ﬁéewe

oun

Monday 10th of }anuam .

and e
Tuesday 11th of January 2022
on virtual platform.

RSVP
{Confirmation Only)
Ms, Serene Ghosal £
Phone: +@1 98301 40427 / 033 22534244
Email: serene.ghosal@indianchambernet

In this regard, may | also request your office to kindly extend the invitation to the companies or
organizations from Republic of Bulgaria, who would be interested in the sessions, mentioned in the
program structure attached. P

You are kindly requested to click on the link below for registration and further process:

’

Registration Link for 2 days: _ht_tps:indianchamberofcomnm_rge_.g@p.comevent4z;21register?
coupon=S4K69ELK Mo




Iam sure that your valued support, would add great mileage to this initiative and will take the event
to the next level.

Warm regards,

Serene Ghosal

Head- Energy & Chemical Initiatives
Indian Chamber of Commerce

7th Floor, ICC Towers

4, India Exchange Place

Kolkata-700001

Mobile: +91 9830140627

Direct: +91 33 22313244

Email: serene.ghosal@indianchamber.net
Website: www.indianchamber.org/




